APPOMATTOX REGIONAL LIBRARY
SYSTEM

BOARD O TRUSTEES

February 16, 2021

Prince George Library
1:00 p.m.




APPOMATTOX REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM
Board of Trustees
Agenda

February 16, 2021 1:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda: All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered routine by the Board and will

be approved or received by motion on the form listed. Items may be removed from the Consent Agenda

for discussion under the Regular Agenda at the request of any Board member,

Minutes — January 19, 2021 Regular Meeting
Statistical Report — dated February 16, 2021
Financial Report — dated February 16, 2021
Bills for Review

Communications;

Citizen Comments:

Report of Library Director:

R1.
R2.
R3.
R4,
RS.
Ro.

Staff Update

Online Banking

State Aid

Community Cookbook project
Community partnership programming
Historic Hopewell Lecture series

Committee Reports:

New Business:

Unfinished Business

Adjournment
Next Meeting: February 16,2021 at the Prince George Library




Appomattox Regional Library System
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Minutes of January 19, 2021

Call to Order: Board Chairman Carly Baskerville called the regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees of the Library to order at 1:00 pm at the Prince George Library.

Trustees Present: Ann Williams (H), Lillian Boyd (PG), luanita Thorne (PG}, William Thomas
(PG}, Carol King (D), and Carly Baskerville (D)

Trustees Absent: David Harless (H) and Susan Eliades (H)
Staff Present: Brian Manning

Approval of Agenda: Ms. Williams noted that the date on the agenda was incorrect and
needed to be changed to January 19, 2021. Mr. Thomas moved to approve the corrected
agenda. Ms. Williams seconded the motion and the change was approved unanimously.

Consent Agenda: Discussion was held about various items in the reports for review. Ms.
Williams commended Sarah Finch on the very successful adaptation of children’s programming
to online formats. Ms. Boyd made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Ms, Thorne
seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

Communications: None
Citizen Comments: None
Report of the Library Director:

R1. ARLS has a vacancy for a delivery driver. Several candidates have been identified and
interviews are currently being held. The Hopewell branch has one circulation position open.
There is an opening on the Board of Trustees for a representative from Dinwiddie.

R2. Mr. Manning proposed that online banking be added as an option for ARLS banking. Due to
mail delivery delays, checks have not been processed in the timely manner expected by our
vendors. He noted that automatic withdrawals would not be authorized. The Board had no
objections to this proposal. Ms. Williams agreed to meet with Mr. Manning at the bank to
make the changes.

R3. Mr. Manning stated that state aid for the current year has been increased by $27,000.
These funds will be spent by June 30, 2021 primarily on wi-fi, e-content, and electronics. The
state aid for the 2022 budget is projected to be decreased by $27,000.




R4. Mr. Manning noted that new tables and chairs will be purchased for the Disputanta branch.

Furniture at the Dinwiddie branch would be the next to be refreshed. Surplus furniture will be
turned over to the owner or locality as applicable.

R5. Mr. Manning reported that one employee at the Hopewell branch tested positive for
COVID. The library was deep-cleaned and those potentially contacted were notified of possible
exposure. ARLS is encouraging employees to be vaccinated. Mr. Manning hopes that library

employees will be vaccinated along with the staff of each locality.

R6. Mr. Manning will be appearing at public hearings regarding ARLS budget requests. He
asked for support from the Board in this effort.

Committee Reports: None

New Business: None

Unfinished Business: None

Adjournment: Ms. Thorne made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Williams seconded the
motion and the motion was approved unanimously. Ms. Baskerville adjourned the meeting at

1:27 pm.

Next Meeting: February 16, 2021 at the Prince George Library




40 T 98ed

%gT- %ET-  |TS5ES 0 0 0 0 0 geq'L 6L SEY'L 80v°L TrE's £vi'8 y66'F  |TTAd

8rL0TT  |TZZ'0T |PST'8  |€0TZ 896/ |¥66'8 0662 089°L 9EY'8 TYO'0T [£89'6 ZSOTT  |96T'Z1 |0TAd

TL0'52T  {ZEL0T |SiT'6 |TZTOT  |104°0T [TEv'e GET'OT  |28%'L T0E'6 8266°0T |8/Z'TT [609°ZT |[619°CT [6TAd

6¥E'6ET  |SB0'CT |6080T (926°0T |9SF'TT |6P8'0T {88T'TT 508°'6 LPE'TT COT'ET |IS¥'CT  |ETL'TT  |6BEEZT jBTAd

0LSPPT  |T8Z'TT |669°TT [v00TT 1886CT [906°TT |[€€6'TT  |SO9'TT TEE'TT 95e TT  [92S'TT  |TOF'€T |086'CT |LTAd llemadoH
%ES- %G5~ |£ZS 0 0 0 0 0 10T SLT 96 1z 67 z € TZAd

LER'E 6 ) 74 ort [ £0¢€ ot 99¢ (YA 108 el 19 09e DeAd

z0T'L 432 STE 0z% 615 9/ 085 iv9 195 TZ8 855 86 6¥9 6TLd

€8s £99 424 9l LEY TLE 0zs oty 9Tt L3 9% 9g9 o8t 8TAd

0/€%9 fd:14 a8 ¥ £S5t £T 05S ST TLL St 665 0TL 209 £LTAd ejuelndsia
%19~ %¥S-  [300% 0 0 0 0 0 LT8 Tv8 £89 0zL €18 TLE 13 TZAd

TEO'ST 0T 19¢€ faZd SR0'T {96S'T 18T 09g'T 91T 7891 LIS'T 879°T 8e1'z  |0Tid

971’0z 6EST |0SZ'T  |egE'T 129 |4SP'T ££9'T Tt 8TS°T 185°T 9EL'T 55T 085’ |6Tid

£86°6T ££9'T  |TTET TIET SPY'T  |T98 592'T 957’1t 08S'T 7E8T 798'C 1S6'T T¥'c  [8TM

0rs9z ¥E0'7  |Z96'T |88 [9ET  |C18T 9412 786'T 0Z6'T 2012 TLTE 8/¥'T 8197 |LTAd appImuIq
%6TT v%lZ-  |L0R'ST 0 0] 0 0 0 S6S5 TEZS 605 69% T65%F 9Ly opg’s  |TZAM

08¥'LT €556 |¥TL ovE gzs ££9 ore 849 659 9£8 651 TL6 656 0ZAd

€LE'S 186 f4:74 6E8 S9L £€8 vLL €09 FAAA 99 169 8EL 266 6TAd

0058 SE5 87 659 STL 655 758 35 €85 £2L 38/ €54 £96 8TAL

6¥T0T YLl 649 818 G286 €0L 6EL 049 206 0zL 85% SS0°T 00Z'T [4TAd | j0daq uosie)
%LLn %79~ |6Lb 0 0 0 0 0 44" ezt 0E1 0s 12 iz € TZAd

206 [4 99 €91 LTE g9z vZE 881 0/T 99¢ 85T €0g 98¢ 0ZAd

025°e 062 9E L8T 8T 12T 1A FArd S/T TtE 08¢ 9%E 09g 6TAd

S8v'y 84T 67¢ £97 98¢ 9ZE 9/t 6E L6¥ GEr SPE €61 £8y 8TAS

29 TSt Sot £9F 965 765 Liv ¥05 L9% 9es ¥LE T8RS £08 LTAd 3||IAsmoling

TTOZ ‘9T Aenigad
uoday [ednIsRels

ISUOILEI0T ||V BIBE Uone|nda)
1707 ‘91 Atenaqay - Moday [ponspels



740 7 98ed

Teoe ‘9T Aenigad
Hoday jesnsnels

%g- %Il |[Z18°08T |0 0 0 0 0 18077 |8STZT £E9°9T obT'ZT  |/S0°ZZ  |98€'6T  |9EE'LT |TCAd

970877 |16S°7Z |¥E9'ET |[T9g'€T  [EvS'ST [TO9'8T |580'6T  |6S0°91 856°LT 06£'Tz  |/60°0¢ |0G96'zz  [85Z'9T |0TAd

90’257 |9St'T¢ |0ZT'6T |64T°T2 |szv'IT |vevr'eT  |698°02  |696'ST 6E8'8T 60Tz |0TZ'Tz  [88E'vT  |088'9C |6TA4

vS0'0/7  |vB9'7 |ET96T |EPTST  |LLE0T |3TS8T [0BE'ET  |66E'6T S8L'6T 980°'CC  |94L'ST  {99F'67  |LODB'EE |8TAd

yEE'S0E  |1vzes |/£9°tr |vSe'Tz  |9e8'vT [860°€Z  [9s0'vE  |EgTieE TP'ET 99%'pZ  |SE6'ST  |¥66'8T  [TLT6Z [LTAd s|e1o) S1HY
%8¢ %9y [BES'ET 0 0 0 0 0 £10°C LS2°T IFTT £18°T 6538°T 986°T 696'T |TZAd

91T0Z 90T |TE€'T  |LEPT 9zZE'T  iTFET 9LE'T 8TH'T ¥8ET T0S'T 99%'T TIPT 000’z |0ZAd

108'ST ZZFT  |ZeE'T  |oggT LIS T |TLTT FEET 99T Z6T'T TLeT 0LZ'T YOET WT'T  |6TAd

0TTCT SiT'T [FTITT |#BOT TLIT [920T LST'T 066 £T0'T ££9 S8 SLE LLB 8TAd Juau0a]
%6 %63~ |EVE 0 0 0 0 0 0 53 a9t 59 ov 96 L TZAd

1716 4 10T 99¢ 589 T0T'T £96 618 198 BET'T 178 £10'T 95Z'T  [CTAd

0ESTT ZOO'T  |T¥B St0T 7S0'T 846 596 L¥S 994 LZT'T £53 12T THT'T  [6TAd

20t'TT 9%6 e 600°T 0ce 098 ¥18 £99 ¥16 S/8 IPT'T £8ET T0T'T  |8TAd

otE'ST S2S'T  [9s6 620°T 670°T  |0TTT SITT 8¥6 10T 0657 6EL'T 6951 £PE'T  |LTAd aloyoy
%/ E- %0E |T96'6T 0 0 0 0 0 FI8Y 6L’ 6SLT |TZE TET'E £99°T 6/%'T |T2Ad

TL8'TH 9zL 07T |PSTT 9T0'e  |LEL'E 689'E £Z0'¢ T’y 08L'v SSY'y 040'S #09°c  |0ZAd

¥92'sS Sz9'y 1196 iSTL'V I8T'S  |9v8't L'y £61'E 69Tt 8ISy AN £58°s yTyr's  |6TAS

(YA 06E'r |ED9'E  |TBT'E 8/5'c  |BSTE 6Ty'T £05Y £09T 9z9°T €E5'T 550°S LT’ |8TAM

3’99 0ss's  [veg's  [eTT'S 099°s {6005 g60°S T8y £ET'S 955°s /509 €122 T0g'.  |ZTAd | @8108D @3ulld
%S, %S7-  |0ZT'T 0 0 ) 0 0 0 96¢ 90z (0] 4 6IZ £g g TZAd

96L'0 € L8T 7IE 96t 0ES oL £LZS €55 SH% 509 164 69E'T |0TAd

929’6 €LL 008 Q0L 6L L9 16 8l 6SL 9%8 LLB 68 LOT'T  |6TM

#6566 ££TT  |T08% £99 A7 TZL 699 095 2L 168 989 81T 050'T  [BTAZ

0986 006 895 ¥89 L85 119 08 L8 656 98 9¢5 8/8 LIAd Asuuayan




740 € 38ed

SunwitueaZosd U UO SIPNPIULy 4y
JSqWDAON - Ajnf Ul SWO0L O 9sn apew 0D 981030 33Ulld 10 Ay? ‘nesang snsua) 3y ongnd [2iousE syl 10} PasOR PRULELLSI SLUODY,
Inoxp3Yo BpIsgnd Buisn suosed sspnpyl

o o 0 0 0 9£¢'E E91°'E 0St'T St 008y 018y 6909 SIYL0L
0 0 ) ¢ 0 (444 SET Sg9 90T 91T g8 sz aBesn aseqeleq
0 0 1] 0 0 0 £90°T 0 0 68 0 0 Y220 ANURWWeD
] 0 0 ] ¢ D 0 0 0 0 6t £0T wxxUSBL dYS
0 0 0 0 0 ] 0i8 0 0] 0 85t TTL #55PIUD d¥S
0 0 0 0 0 T99°T TES'T 6¥S £95°C 0c8'e 9v6'e £59F s @WIIAIOIS
o 0 0 0 0 7z o 33 gg LE 0 0 weJSod uss] dHS-UON
0 0 0 D 0 259 ] 8LT 198 ¥S€ 0 0 WeId0Ld PIIYD dHS-UON
] 0 0 0 c £99 123 €€ 9g 15 ¥0T 66T wqx WEIECAd Y NPY
0 0 0 0 0 1T 91 T [ 0 0 0 w2 ANOID YOO
0 0 0 0 ] 0 IT 6 L 37 +4 5435 wooy BUnIIN
¢ 0 0 ¢ 0 4 T 0

sgunssIn

TT8'65 0 0 ] 0 0 6556 (ge's  |sTROT

+Z 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 21040y
884'GT 0 0 0 0 0 SEY'T £10°C 6E8T ¥2L'T 98T a4 881095 IUlid
8T¢ 0 0 0 0 0 LOT 0E € 33 0 0 FENEY W
196'1Y 0 0 0 0 0 9.9 158’ |0ETL BV6L TEV'L <9t [l2madoH
2 0 0 0 0 0 L 0 ¢ 0 0 0 ejueindsiq
89 0 0 0 o 0 TA ITT 80T 4] fird a1ppImuIg
668 0 0 0 0 0 10T it 00T 59T TiZ jodag uosied

0 0 0 0 0 L

1202 "9T Menigad
uoday [eonsiels




¥ 40 ¢ 58ed

UOITEISIO/N 10da( uosied

[4IM

600°6 0 9%v°'L |SOV'T eIl |6ev T |€6E T [8EC'T [L9L S1v.1iOl
C 0 [4 0 0 0 0 0 0 HIM
88 0 [44 €T €S 0 0 0 0 UOIIBISHIOM J10U0Y
9vs 0 69 19 L 31 011 901 Ot IH1IM
0 Z6¢ £L0¢E 6EC 60¢€ 9¢c (91 6 UONEISYIOAN 931030 3dUlld
0 S 0 0 0 0 0 0 [dIM
0 ST L 0 [4 [4 0 0 UOITEISIOAN ASUUBH O
0 TLT 191 S0¢ HIM
0 6L 1891 U0IIBISHIOM [[PMadoH
0 1dIM
0 uoI1eIsyioan e1ueIndsiq
0 [HIM
0 UOITeISHIO M S1PPIMUI]
0 13IM
0
0
0

UO0I3RISHIOAN B]jlIASMOLINY

951090 8dUlly

yae=43nQ0

LETVENEIN

[[emadoy

eluelndsiq

SIPPIMUI]

10d9(] UOSIE)

[@]fe]{w] ]

oo

S[[IASMOIINg

1Z0T ‘9T Meunigay
Hodey |exisiiels




3 €6 V.
€9v'6S %Y'S LESS 000°0TS PUYo It
(9z5°€s) %S 0LT 9758S 0S 97985 000°sS sjueln TIT
00£'TS %0°99 00€'€S 0s 00€€S 000°SS suoneuoq/syio 0TI
€0Ts %S'66 090°0%S 0S 090°0¥S €9z'ors spunjoy 931eY-3 60T
0s %0°00T 697°07S 0S 692'02S 692°0TS spung juswmopui  g0T
0TS %S LY 81665 7ESTS 9vP'8S 000°TZS sydisoay xe4/8uikdod /0T
08265 %L TT 0zL'es 9SS v/1°CS 000°ZTS 1s07/s9a4/saul{ 90T
815°G6S %6'LL 6VELEES 9T6'02TS  €£¥91CS 998'TEVS spung 81e1§  SOT
ZEOTSTS %0'SL G60°ESYS ZEOTSTS  ¥90°Z0ES LTTT09S 28J09p 2ouUlld 0T
€TLYLS %0°GL 89TveCS CTLYVLS Shi'6vTS 0688675 SIppImuIg €07
6C9°/STS %0°S. 988'TLVS 6C9°/GTS  8ST'STIES STS'0€9S [[emadoH 70T
000°00TS %0°0 0s 0s 0s 000°00T$ BAI9S2Y  TOT
000'SYS %0°0 0$ 0s 0s 000°st7S JanQ Adiel 00T

10T ‘0€ dunf - 020z ‘T Ainr
sasuadx3 pue anuanay
wia)sAs Aleaqit [euoiSay xonewoddy



6LLVES %0'Cr 122'STS 8E]VS £8£°0TS 000'09$ 5j|e0 a1a195/1oddng JaIndwo) 505

005vS %00 0s 0s 0s 005 VS awageuey anbiun +0s

T9¥'TS$ %ETS 6ESTS Z6TS LYETS 000°cS $pJ033Y DYV SuiSolele) £0S

€8ELTS %T'ET 819°CS 8TSS 001°ZS 000°0¢$ upny z0s

ors’ss %C 78 097'6TS 0L8V7S 065vCS 000'GES sjoRIU0D BUISUaNT 109
‘ddy paseg goa 1§ Jem1jos

00T'ES %00 0s oS 0s 00T'€S sa21A435 171 siseJAT 005
_msaum._pcou

siempleH ._Ssanu 0¥
000°0SS S24NIXI4 % 24NUWINS 90Ot

“dinb3 Jaandwo)-uoN Aleaqr]
sainjipuadxy jeyde)

769°8VS
999°7TS

qu23u023 OTE

€82 Nmm Y Nmm 000'S2S
61Y'8S L0TS L0TS G7S'8S 1ueID/UOREUOQ - PRIILISAY BOE
TZV'vS 6/9$ 6/GS 000s$ S|el@3eIA 21U0J3I9|T SOE
CTTETS 8L8TIS ¥SC0TS 000°5ZS s|eld3e |eNsSIA0IPNY $0E
€/v'8S LTSTS 016S 000°0TS s|esipolad g SMaN Julld €0€
TT0'9TS 8/6°ETS 687 CTS 000°0ES $j00g J2pJQ Sulpuels 70g
000°TTS 0s 0s 000°TZS Sleua1eN pasea] T0€
608°StS L8T'0SS 975'0vS 960965 $j009 00€

s|e1aleN mxoom

' G69PETS %595 SOE‘S/TS €78'57S 8P 6VTS  000'0TES S99.[19Y/HE1S 0} Suyeuag 707
£15'67ZS %1'6S L8Y'STES cHO‘vSS TaTa A A 000°TSSS sogem 1§ Ade|eS STIAFUON TOT
T89°C6TS %109 6TET6TS GeS'ors ¥8/'TSTS 000'98%S sesep 19 sauees STA 00T

[BUUOS.IDd




£5895
S06'€S
0T89S

671°8€S
8TY'ES
878%
000°Z$
TESS
6/T°ES
LT9TIS
887'9%
TL0°CS
¥9ECS
0/5'€S
0vS'9TS
0SSZES
YETYS
LV VS

VILTTS

%1'¢
%CET
%L

LPTS
G65S
06TS

9zZ'ces
TL8PES
780°CS
TLT'TS
0s
89t$
12818
(£9€9)
2TL'9%
8765
9%93
0s¥'1$
09¥'8%
00T v¥#S
99€'9TS
[AATTA

0s LPTS
0S G6SS
0$ 061S

LTO'ES
61L8TS
TELTS
TLTTS
0S

0S$
LSSTS
(£9€%)
€6/4°SS
8T/S
9%9$
08€'TS
qS6°LS
Q08'LES
99€9TS
[44443

000°LS
005vS
000°2S

000°STS
000°€LS
005'5%
000CS$
000'Z$
000°TS
000°S$
0s271S
000'€TS
000°€$
000'€S
000'SS
000'62$
0S9'9LS
009'02$
000°£LS

sonddng Sujwwelsoid UNPY €04
saijddng i Suiwwel3old SA TOL
weifold Suipeay Jawwns SA 004
Jayi0fseinay fsweldold
oieiady 1e[Al/sa1]1

soueualUley Sulp(ing J9Yl0 ST9
|eliojiver ¥19

a3e1s0d €19

$aN(] UOI1RI20SSY/Uoi1ezIuEdi( 219
SulsiziaApY |euOIlOWO.d TT9
guisIuaApY Sulloeliuo) 3 qor 0T9
|on4 13 23UBUSLUIBIA BIIIYIA 609
2uBINSUl 809

(20i0A) suoyds|eL £09

sell|iN 909

uoiesnp3 / Sululeli G509

5994 "Juo)/ sdoysyiop / [PAeIL 09
saljddng €09

juay pue safi|ioeq 709

10BJ3UOD DIUBUSIUIBIA DL TO9
2aueualUIel ) Jieday dinb3 009
suonesdQ/1uep/sa1M|de]

suoneslgnd pue Sunulid 805
sog.ey?) BUIT 19UJSIU| WWOIB[DL /05







Appomattox Reg Library System
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Jan 1, 2021 to }an 31, 2021
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Repor

Date Check # Account 1D Line Description Debit Amount  Credit Amount
1/14/21 200694 21000-100 Federal Taxes Withheld 2,953.77
Social Security Taxes
1/14/21 200694 22000-100 Withheld 2,596.46
1/14/21 200694 22000-100 SB Social Security 131.30
1/14/21 200694 22000-100 ARLS Social Security 2,465.16
1/14/21 200694 23000-100 Medicare Taxes Withheld 607.23
1/14/21 200694 23000-100 SB Medicare Taxes 30.71
1/14/21 200694 23000-100 ARLS Medicare 576.52
Electronic Federal Tax
1/14/21 200694 10006-100 Payment 9,361.15
1/15/21 200695 21000-100 Federal Taxes Withheld 411.27
Social Security Taxes
1/15/21 200695 22000-100 Withheld 956.01
1/15/21 200695 22000-1060 ARLS Social Security 956.01
1/15/21 200695 23000-100 Medicare Taxes Withheld 223.59
1/15/21 200695 23000-100 ARLS Medicare 223.59
Electronic Federal Tax
1/15/21 200695 10006-100 Payment 2,770.47
1/28/21 200056 21000-100 Federal Taxes Withheld 2,950.14
Social Security Taxes
1/28/21 200696 22000-100 Withhetd 2,588.45
1/28/21 200696 22000-100 S8 Social Security 131.30
1/28/21 200696 22000-100 ARLS Social Security 2,457.15
1/28/21 200696 23000-100 Medicare Taxes Withheld 605.33
1/28/21 200696 23000-100 SB Medicare Taxes 30.71
1/28/21 200696 23000-100 ARLS Medicare 574.62
Electronic Federal Tax
1/28/21 200696 10006100 Payment 9,337.70
1/11721 2013-630 70540-600 SB Life Insurance 61.42
1/11/21 2013-630 70540-600 SB VRS Retirement 234.67
1/11/21 2013-630 27000-200 VRS Withheld 2,839.42
1/11/21 2013-630 70460-100 ARLS VRS Insurance 777.70
1/11/21 2013-630 70460-100 ARLS VRS Retirement 2,543.55
1/11/21 2013-630 10006100 Treasurer of Virginia 6,456.76
1/14/21 2013-031 27000-400 EZ Link Voluntary 277.14
1/14/21 2013-631 10006-100 Treasurer of Virginia 277.14
1/14/21 2013-632 27000-300 EZ Link Withheld 145.85
1/14/21 2013-632 70460-100 EZ Link Retirement 335.11
1/14/21 2013-632 10006-100 Treasurer of Virginia 480.96
1/28/21 2013-634 27000-400 EZ Link Voluntary 277.14
1/28/21 2013-634 10006-100 Treasurer of Virginia 277.14
1/28/21 2013-635 27000-300 EZ Link Withheld 145.85
1/28/21 2013-635 T70460-100 EZ Link Retirement 33511
1/28/21 2013-635 10006-100 Treasurer of Virginia 480.96

2/10/2021 at 2:12 PM

Page: 3




Appomattox Reg Library System
Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From Jan [, 2021 to Jan 31, 2021
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Repor

Date Check # Account 1D Line Description Debit Amount  Credit Amount
Reissue Payment Due
1/4/21 2021-1E 20200-400 12/22/20 2,073.89
1/4/21 2021-1E 10006-100 SunTrust Bank 2,073.89
1721721 2021-2E 20200-400 Suntrust 1/21/21 370.83
1/21/21 2021-2E 10006-100 SunTrust Bank 370.83
1/5/21 42422 10007-100 Gross MLS 4,097.40
1/5/21 42422 10007-100 Gross Non MLS 3,590.42
1/5/21 42422 10007-100 Gross Hourly 6,140.34
1/5/21 42422 10006-100 ARLS-Payroll 13,828.16
1/6/2] 42423 80020-100 Invoice: 5016592057 98.97
1/6/21 42423 80020-100 Invoice: 5016592056 214.17
1/6/21 42423 80025-100 Invoice: 5016592055 30.06
1/6/21 42423 80020-100 Invoice: 5016612888 225.86
1/6/21 42423 80020-100 Invoice: 5016612889 31.99
1/6/21 42423 80020-100 Invoice: 5016637666 86.22
1/6/21 42423 80020-100 Invoice: 5016637667 44937
1/6/21 42423 80250-100 Invoice: 5016646316 59.95
1/6/21 42423 10006-100 Baker & Taylor 1,196.59
1/6/21 42424 80025-100 Invoice: 67259184 80.76
1/6/21 42424 80200-100 Invoice: 61816301 18.00
1/6/21 42424 80038-100 Invoice: 67260618 122.23
1/6/21 42424 80015-100 Invoice: 67259852 118.18
1/6/21 42424 80025-100 Invoice: 61817989 714.00
1/6/21 42424 80030-100 Invoice: 61816298 32.82
1/6/21 42424 80030-100 Invoice: 61817990 31.44
1/6/21 42424 80030-100 Invoice: 67259185 271.25
1/6/21 42424 §1000-300 Invoice: 67259183 74.20
1/6/21 42424 80010-100 Invoice: 61816299 18.64
1/6/21 42424 80015-100 Invoice: 61816300 21.58
1/6/21 42424 80010-100 Invoice: 61817991 19.42
1/6/21 42424 80230-100 Invoice: 67259851 10.44
1/6/21 42424 10006-100 Ingram Library Services 1,532.96
1/6/21 42425 80410-100 Invoice: 99819192 86.38
1/6/21 42425 80440-100 Invoice: 99819191 162.19
1/6/2] 42425 80405-100 Invoice: 99819194 75.28
1/6/21 42425 50410-100 Invoice: 99819190 - 14.48
1/6/21 42425 80440-100 Invoice: 99754204 185.28
1/6/21 42425 80440-100 Invoice: 99808819 44.66
1/6/21 42425 80405-100 Invoice: 99808818 7.04
1/6/21 42425 10006-100 Midwest Tape 57531
#8299 60 019 0107136
1/6/21 42426 84100-430 Telephone - Disputanta 58.40
#8299 60 019 0107136
1/6/21 42426 82600-430 Internet - Disputanta 166.94
#8299 60 021 0013348
1/6/21 42426 84100-440 Telephone - McKenney 83.35
#8299 60 021 0013348
1/6/21 42426 82600-440 Internet - McKenney 225.96

21072021 at 2112 PM Page: 4




Appomattox Reg Library System
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Jan 1, 2021 to Jan 31, 2021

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number, Repor

Date Check # Account 1D Line Description Debit Amount  Credit Amount
1/6/21 42426 10006-100 Comcast Communications 534.65
Investigate phone line, fire
1/6/21 42427 82470-100 wall issues 450.80
1/6/21 42427 10006-100 Connect IT 450.80
1/6/21 42428 84000-420 Utilities - Dinwiddie 9.56
1/6/21 42428 84000-430 Utilities - Disputanta 9.56
1/6/21 42428 84000-440 Utilities - McKenney 9.56
1/6/21 42428 84000-450 Utilities - PG 9.57
1/6/21 42428 10006-100 Diamond Springs 38.25
Travel - PG 12/21/20 and
1/6/21 42429 $3810-450 12/22/20 50.00
1/6/21 42429 10006-100 Ginger Mauler 50.00
1/6/21 42430 82450-100 Monthly Billing for January 2,146.94
1/6/21 42430 82450-100 Managed Workstations 2,239.44
1/6/21 42430 10006-100 E-N Computers, Inc. 4,386.38
Application of Calcium
1/6/21 42431 84900-410 Chloride and Salt 94.66
Heaton's Lawn
1/6/21 42431 10006-100 Maintenance, LLC 94.66
1/6/21 42432 82070-100 Annual Subscription 2,000.00
1/6/21 42432 10006-100 Library Market 2,000.00
1/6/21 42433 82070-100 Niche Annual Subscription 2,400.00
1/6/21 42433 " 10006-100 Niche Academy 2,400.00
1/6/21 42434 84900-450 Monitoring of Alarms - PG 59.00
1/6/21 42434 84900-200 Maonitoring of Alarms - HQ 55.00
Petersburg Alarm
1/6/21 42434 10006-100 Company, Inc. 114.00
1/6/21 42435 84700-100 Leasing of Postage Meter 351.00
Pitney Bowes Global
1/6/21 42435 10006-100 Financial Services 351.00
1/6/21 42436 80300-200 Newspaper - HQ 624.00
1/6/21 42436 10006-100 The Progress Index 624.00
1/6/21 42437 84800-200 Janitorial - HQ 3,995.00
1/6/21 42437 84800-450 Janitorial - PG 1,875.00
Professional Maintenance
1/6/21 42437 10006-100 Co., Inc. 5,870.00
1/6/21 42438 20210-100 2 AFSO Invoices 56.05
1/6/21 42438 10006-100 Reader Service 56.05
1/6/21 42439 20200-200 Sam’s 1/8/2021 131.12
1/6/21 42439 10006-100 Sam's Club Direct 131.12
1/6/21 42440 85850-100 Monthly Shredding 65.49
1/6/21 42440 10006-100 Shred-It USA LLC 65.49

2/10/2021 at 212 PM

Page: 5




Appomattox Reg Library System
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Jan 1, 2021 to Jan 31, 2021
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Repor

Date Check # Account 1D Line Description Debit Amount  Credit Amount
1/6/21 42441 84100-480 Telephone - Burrowsville 16.76
1/6/21 42441 10006-100 Verizon 16.76
World Book Encyclopedia
1/6/21 42442 80060-100 2020 1,598.00
1/6/21 42442 10006-100 World Book Inc. 1,598.00
1/11/21 42443 10007-100 Gross MLS 13,806.78
1/11/21 42443 10007-100 Gross Non MLS 6,897.87
/1121 42443 10007-100 Gross Hourly 11,390.58
1/11/21 42443 10007-100 Gross Smart Beginnings 1,663.99
/1121 42443 10006-100 ARLS-Payroll 33,759.22
1/21/21 42444 80460-100 Invoice: 1197375 98.67
1/21/21 42444 10006-100 Blackstone Publishing 98.67
1/21/21 42445 80020-100 Invoice: 5016628499 705.85
1721721 42445 80020-100 Invoice: 5016628500 30.09
1721721~ 42445 80020-100 Invoice: 5016628498 141.27
1/21/21 42445 80460-100 Invoice: 2035639539 5148
121721 42445 80020-100 Invoice: 5016659735 299.92
1/21/21 42445 10006-100 Baker & Taylor 1,228.61
1/21/21 42446 30260-100 Invoice: 72820019 68.97
1/21/21 42446 80260-100 Invoice: 72820519 5173
172121 42446 80260-100 Invoice; 72819272 7422
1721721 42446 80260-100 Invoice: 72833001 24141
1/21/21 42446 10006-100 Cengage Learning Inc/Gale 436.33
172121 42447 80010-100 Invoice: 61820329 130.52
12121 42447 80025-100 Invoice: 61821933 30.54
1/21/21 42447 30010-100 Invoice: 61821828 23.98
1/2121 42447 80010-100 Invoice: 61822035 29.13
1721721 42447 80010-100 Invoice: 61821938 40.71
1/21721 42447 80015-100 Invoice: 61820328 36.06
1721721 42447 80010-100 Invoice: 61821696 21.30
1/21/21 42447 80230-100 Invoice: 61820330 7.18
1721721 42447 80015-100 Invoice: 61821827 129.48
1/21/21 42447 80210-100 Invoice: 61820322 78.75
1/21/21 42447 30230-100 Invoice; 61822033 29.58
1/21/21 42447 80230-100 Invoice: 61822037 33.50
12121 42447 80210-100 Invoice: 61821693 14.78
172121 42447 80030-100 Invoice: 61822034 545.29
121721 42447 80025-100 Invoice: 61820323 78.45
121721 42447 80230-100 Invoice: 61821694 8.81
121721 42447 80025-100 Invoice: 61821695 19.14
172121 42447 80010-100 Invoice: 61821937 24.04
1121721 42447 30038-100 Invoice: 61820326 10.94
121721 42447 80038-100 Invoice: 61820325 19.72
1721121 42447 80010-100 Invoice: 61820327 530.68
1121721 42447 80015-100 Invoice: 61821939 19.42
1721721 42447 80030-100 Invoice: 61820324 15.00
1/21/21 42447 80038-100 Invoice: 61821826 33.76

211072021 at 2:12 PM

Page: 6




Appomattox Reg Library System
Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From Jan 1, 2021 to Jan 31, 2021
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Repor

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount  Credit Amount
1/21/21 42447 80210-100 Invoice: 61821934 96.23
1/21/21 42447 80230-100 Invoice: 61821697 3470
1/21/21 42447 80230-100 Invoice: 61821829 13.16
1/21/21 42447 8§0230-100 Invoice: 61821940 8.38
1/21/21 42447 80230-100 Invoice: 61821698 7.18
1/21/21 42447 80200-100 Invoice: 61822036 25.98
1/21/21 42447 80210-100 Invoice: 67262116 8.05
1721121 42447 $0230-100 Invoice: 61822836 38.94
1/21/21 42447 §0210-100 Invoice: 61822837 14.75
1/21/21 42447 80038-100 Invoice: 61822779 2275
112421 42447 80210-100 Invoice; 61822777 8§1.22
1721721 42447 80025-100 Invoice: 61822778 160.68
1121721 42447 80038-100 Invoice; 61822838 14.37
1121721 42447 80230-100 Invoice: 61822776 20.88
1/21/21 42447 80200-100 Invoice: 61822839 9.91
1/21/21 42447 80025-100 Invoice: 61824045 14.37
1/21/21 42447 80038-100 Invoice: 61824047 572.50
17217221 42447 80010-100 Invoice: 61824048 19.38
12121 42447 80030-100 Invoice: 61824046 20.76
1/21/21 42447 80015-100 Invoice: 61825223 3770
1721721 42447 80230-100 Invoice: 61825992 10.98
1/21/21 42447 80210-100 Invoice: 61825222 15.32
1/21721 42447 80038-100 Invoice: 61825994 838
1/21/21 42447 80210-100 Invoice: 61825993 78.51
1721721 42447 80230-100 Invoice: 61825221 41.14
1/21/21 42447 80038-100 Invoice: 61827740 13.18
1/21/21 42447 80030-100 Invoice: 61827739 41.00
1/21/21 42447 80230-100 Invoice: 61827167 5.98
1721221 42447 80030-100 Invoice: 61827166 478
1/21/21 42447 80030-100 Invoice; 61826847 19.72
1/21/21 42447 80025-100 Invoice: 61826846 28.36
1/21/21 42447 80025-100 Invoice: 67264706 101.61
172121 42447 80230-100 Invoice: 61827165 32.86
1/21/21 42447 80038-100 Invoice: 61828002 8.38
1/21/21 42447 80025-100 Invoice: 61828001 10.53
1/21/21 42447 80210-100 Invoice: 61828000 61.08
1/21/21 42447 80038-100 Invoice: 61829578 34.16
1/21/21 42447 80010-100 Invoice: 61829580 26.97
1721721 42447 80010-100 Invoice: 61829581 930.67
1/21/21 42447 80010-100 Invoice: 61829582 107.19
1/21/21 42447 80010-100 Invoice: 61829579 39.30
1/21/21 42447 80025-100 Invoice: 61821825 59.55
1/21/721 42447 80025-100 Invoice: 61821936 92.52
121721 42447 80025-100 Invoice: 61829577 §3.46
1/21/21 42447 10006-100 Ingram Library Services 4,988.28
1/21/21 42448 80440-100 Invoice: 99839194 127.22
1/2121 42448 80405-100 Invoice: 99839195 48.58
1/21/21 42448 80410-100 Invoice; 99839192 15.28

2/10/2021 at 2:12 PM Page: 7




Appomattox Reg Library System
Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From Jan 1, 2021 to Jan 31, 2021

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Repor

Date Check # Account 1D Line Description Debit Amount  Credit Amount
1721/21 42448 80410-100 Invoice: 99857206 103.68
1/21/21 42443 80405-100 Invoice: 99857207 50.08
1/21/21 42448 80440-100 Invoice: 99857208 62.08
1/21/21 42448 80410-100 Invoice: 99857209 106.56
1/21/21 42448 80440-100 Invoice: 99857205 141.56
1/21/21 42448 80440-100 Invoice: 99879205 129.24
1/21/21 42448 80405-100 Invoice: 99879204 114.24
1/21/21 42448 10006-100 Midwest Tape 898.52
1/21/21 42449 70550-600 SB Health Insurance 958.00
1/21/21 42449 70470-100 ARLS Health Inurance 14,370.00
Anthem BlueCross
1/21/21 42449 10006-100 BlueShield 15,328.00
1/21/21 42450 70470-100 Retirees Health Insurance 402,00
Anthem BlueCross
1721721 42450 10006-100 BlueShield 402.00
#8299 60 019 0107169
1/21/21 42451 82600-410 Internet - Carson 167.28
#8299 60 017 0199525
1/23/721 42451 82600-200 Intemet - HQ 290.16
#8299 60 017 0205967
1/21/21 42451 84100-200 Telephone - HQ 44765
#8299 60 017 0205967
1/21/21 42451 82600-200 Internet - HQ 326.01
#8299 60 019 0106328
1/21/21 42451 84100-450 Telephone - PG 123.30
#8299 60 019 0106328
1/21/21 42451 82600-450 Internet - PG 252.34
#8299 60 020 0108397
1/21/21 42451 84100-420 Telephone - Dinwiddie 58.40
#8299 60 020 (108397
121421 42451 82600-420 Internet - Dinwiddie 187.14
#8299 60 020 0107829
1721721 42451 84100-460 Telephone - Rohoic 58.40
#8299 60 020 0107829
1/21/21 42451 82600-460 Internet - Rohoic 187.14
1/21/21 42451 10006-100 Comcast Communications 2,097.82
1721721 42452 84000-410 Utilities - Carson 171.82
1/21/21 42452 10006-100 Dominion Energy Virginia 171.82
1/21/21 42453 83500-460 Rent - Rohoic Library 300.00
1/21/21 42453 83500-440 Rent - McKenney Library 300.00
1/21/21 42453 83500-420 Rent - Dinwiddie Library 300.00
1/21/21 42453 10006-100 County of Dinwiddie 900.00
1/21/21 42454 83500-450 Rent - PG Library 1,200.00
1/21721 42454 83500-430 Rent - Disputanta Library 150.00

2i10/2021 at 2:12 PM

Page: 8




Appomattox Reg Library System
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Jan 1, 2021 to Jan 3, 2021
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number, Repor

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount  Credit Amount
1/21/21 42454 83500-480 Rent - Burrowsville Library 300.00
1/21/21 42454 10006-100 County of Prince George 1,650.00
1/21/21 42455 82100-100 Audit Preparation 375.00
1/21/21 42455 10006-100 J. Brocklehurst CPA, PLLC 375.00
1/21/21 42456 84100-410 Telephone - Carson 113.17
Granite
1/21/21 42456 10006-100 Telecommunications 113.17
Financed Computer
1/21/21 42457 81210-100 Equipment 2,855,48
GreatAmerica Financial
1/21/21 42457 10006-100 Svcs. 2,855.48
1/21/21 42458 83500-200 Rent - Hopewell Library 3,750.00
Inv #5142 Fuel - All
1/21/21 42458 84300-100 Vehicles 100.02
Inv #5142 - Labor/Parts -
1/21/21 42458 84330-100 Ram 163.56
1721721 42458 10006-100 Hopewell City Treasurer 4,013.58
1/21/21 42459 82100-100 Audit Preparation 142.50
1/21/21 42459 10006-100 Minor & Associates 142.50
1/21/21 42460 82210-100 Monthly ILL Subscription 192.43
1/21/21 42460 10006-160 OCLC, Inc. 192.43
121721 42461 80210-100 2 Inv AFSO 55.84
1721121 42461 10006-100 Reader Service 55.84
1/21/21 42462 82600-480 Internet - Burrowsville 219.00
1/21/21 42462 10006-100 RuralBand 219.00
1721721 42463 82600-200 Mobile Internet 177.84
1/21/21 42463 10006-100 T-Mobile 177.84
West Proflex Monthly
1/21/21 42464 82070-100 Charge 479.53
1/21/21 42464 10006-100 Thomson Reuters - West 479.53
1725121 42465 10007-100 Gross MLS 13,806.78
1/25/21 42465 10007-100 Gross Non MLS 6,897.87
1/25/21 42465 [0007-100 Gross Hourly 11,274.62
1/25/21 42465 10007-100 Gross Smart Beginnings 1,663.99
1/25721 42465 10006-100 ARLS-Payroll 33,643.26
2020 Processing of W-2s
1/28/21 42466 85800-100 and 1099s 182.70
1/28/21 42466 10006-100 Aatrix E-File Center 182.70
Total 172,210.78 172,210.78

2/10/2021 at 2:12 PM

Page: 9




Appomattox Reg Library System

Sam's CK #42439
1/6/21
Filter Criteria inciudes: Report order is by Date. Report is pr
Date Check # Account 1D Line Description Debit Amount  Credit Amount
12/1/20 Sams 8569 83730-100 Supplies - Staff Coffee 15.96
Supplies - Staff Vending

12/1/20 Sams 8569 83710-100 Mach 13.28
12/1/20 Sams 8569 83740-100 Plastic Film 101.88
12/1/20 Sams 8569 20200-200 Sam's Club Direct 131.12

Total 131.12 131.12

210/2021 at 2:12 PM

Page: 10




Appomattox Reg Library System
Suntrust
#2021-1E 1/4/21
#2021-2E  1/21/21

Filter Criteria inciudes: Report order is by Date. Report is pr

Date Check # Account ID  Line Description Debit Amount  Credit Amount
11/30/20  Ancestry 8566-1 80500-100 Newspapers.com 29.95
11/30/20  Ancestry 8566-1 20200-400 Ancestry.com 29.95
11/30/20  Google 11/30/20 82020-100 Google E-Mail 390.00
11/30/20  Google 11/30/20 20200-400 Google 390.00
12/1720 Amazon 8568 §3700-100 Masks 86.98
12/1/20 Amazon 8568 20200-400 Amazon.com 86.98
Association Dues - B,
12/2/20 ALA 8573 84600-100 Manning 310.00
American Library

12/2/20  ALA 8573 20200-400 Association 310.00
12/8/20  Amazon 12/8/20 80025-100 Adult Fiction 11.33
12/8/20 Amazon 12/8/20 20200-400 Amazon.com 11.33
12/9/20 Rotary 12/9/20 83910-100 I eadership Webinar 25.00 }
12/9/20 Rotary 12/9/20 20200-400 Rotary District 7600 25.00
12/11/20 Amazon 12/11/20  80025-100 Adult Fiction 13.58
12/11/20 Amazon 12/11/20  20200-400 Amazon.com 13.58
12/12/20  Business 8607 85810-100 Payroll Legal Alert £9.00
12/12/20  Business 8607 20200-400 Business Management Daily £9.00
12/13/20  Amazon 12/13/20  80025-100 Adult Fiction 25.99
12/13/20  Amazon 12/13/20  20200-400 Amazon.com 25.99
12/13/20 Amazon 12/13/20-2 80025-100 Adult Fiction 16.27
12/13/20  Amazon 12/13/20-2 20200-400 Amazon.com 16.27
12/13/20 Amazon 12/13/20-3 80025-100 Adult Fiction 48.90
12/13/20  Amazon 12/13/20-3 20200-400 Amazon.com 48.90
12/14/20 Amazon 12/14/20  80015-100 Young Adult-Fiction 30.38
12/14/20  Amazon 12/14/20  20200-400 Amazon.com 30.38
12/14/20 Amazon 12/14/20.2 80025-100 Adult Fiction 22.98
12/14/20 Amazon 12/14/20.2 20200-400 Amazon.com 22.98
12/14/20  Network 12/14/20  85800-100 5 Year Contract 579.59
12/14/20  Network 12/14/20  20200-400 Network Solutions 579.59
12/15/20  Amazon 12/15/20  80210-100 Adult Fiction - SO 38.35
12/15/20 Amazon 12/15/20  20200-400 Amazon.com 38.33
12/16/20  Amazon 12/19/20  80025-100 Adult Fiction 4798
12/16/20  Amazon 12/19/20  80210-100 Adult Fiction - SO 9.95
12/16/20 Amazon 12/19/20  20200-400 Amazon.com 57.93
12/16/20  Network 8592 85800-100 Renewal of Domain Name 341,91
12/16/20  Network 8592 20200-400 Network Solutions 341.91
12/17/20  Amazon 8593 83740-100 Gloves 186.89
12/17/20  Amazon 8593 83700-100 Name Badges 39.22
12/17/20 Amazon 8593 20200-400 Amazon.com 226.11
12/21/20 Amazon 12/21/20  80460-100 Books on CD 14.00
12/21/20  Amazon 12/21/20  20200-400 Amazon.com 14.00
12/27/20  Suntrust 8612 85840-100 Interest Charged on CC 37.49
12/27/20  Suntrust 8612 85840-100 Late Payment Fee on CC 49,00
12/27/20  Suntrust 8612 20200-400 Suntrust 86.49

Total 2,444.72 2,444.72
2/10/2021 at 2:12 PM Page: 11




Appomattox Reg Library System
Sunfrust
#2021-1E 1/4/21
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Reportispr - #2021-2FE  1/21/21

Date Check # Account I Line Description Debit Amount  Credit Amoeunt

2/10/2021 at 2:12 PM Page: 12




Date Trans Description Debit Amt Credit Amt  Balance
7/1/20 Beginning Balance 5,814.38
7127120 Payment from SB 5,814.38

7731720 July Salary & Benefits 8,086.10

8/24/20  Payment from SB 8,086.10

8/31/20 August Salary & Benefits 5,808.89

9/21/20 Payment from SB 5,808.89

9/30/20 Septentber Salary & Benefits 5,808.89

10/16/20  Payment from SB 5,808.89

10/31/20  Qctober Salary & Benefits 5,808.89

11/16/20  Payment from SB 5,808.89

11/30/20  November Salary & Benefits 5,808.89

12/28/20  Payment from SB 5,808.89

12/31/20  December Salary & Benefits 8,086.10

1/25/20 Payment from SB 8,086.10

1/31/21 January Salary & Benefits 5,808.89

173121 Ending Balance 5,808.89




2110/2021 Community pulls together to make Valenting’s Day cards for quarantined seniors

The Progress -Index

LIFESTYLE

Have a heart and do your part to show
nursing home residents they're not
forgotten

Kristi K. Higgins The Progress-Index
Published 11:14 a.m. ET Feb. 4, 2021 | Updated 6:16 p.m. ET Feb. 4, 2021

HOPEWELL - Searching for a way to share some love this Valentine's Day? Lamb Center for
Arts and Healing is making it easy for you to brighten someone's day.

"We love February! Historically, Valentine’s Day has always been a really big deal for us here
at Lamb Arts," said Co-founder and Executive Director Dr. Eliza Lamb. "At this time of year,
we are reflecting on love with senior citizens." |

This is the part where the community steps in to help with the mission to present valentines
to local nursing homes.

"It’s been quite the year for adjustments around holidays and celebrations, and Valentine’s
Day will be no different," said Lamb. "The precautions put in place to protect our elderly
community members have been especially hard for them since they so look forward to
visiting opportunities.”

Ready to be creative and put some positive energy into our community? Stop by and pick up
a valentine's kit from Lamb Center for Arts and Healing to create valentines for nursing
home residents to show them some love or you ean create your own.

Grab some supplies for free at the Hopewell Library. Each kit features either watercolor
supplies or collage materials and makes three to seven cards.

Collection boxes have been placed in Downtown Hopewell at the Appomattox Regional
Library, Wonder City Bakery, and Guncotton Coffee. The deadline to drop off your
masterpieces is February 11.

"It's been wonderful to see other community organizations such as The Lead Center
getting involved in this project,” said Lamb. "Our Creative Change Makers teens arc

hitps:/fwww, progress-index.com/storyfiifestyle/2021/02/04/valentine-cards-for-senior-citizens-in-nursing-homes-lamb-venter-for-arts-and-healing-provi... 172




2/10/202% Community pulls together to make Valentine's Day cards for quarantined seniors

also making valentines."

According to Lamb, cards have been arriving from out of state from Hopewell High School
graduates who heard about the project.

"It's been heartbreaking not to be able to see the residents on a weekly basis during our
Creative Aging Program," said Lamb. "It's been so heartwarming to see the community come
together to support them in this way during this difficult time.

"Let's show them they are not forgotten," said Lamb.

Visit the following websites for location and hours of operation: lambarts.org, arls.org,
wondercitybakery.com, and guncottoncoffee.com. For more information, call 804-442-6360.

- Kristi K. Higgins aka The Social Butterfly is the trending topics and food Q&A
reporter at The Progress-Index. Have a news tip on local trends or businesses?
Contact Kristi (she, her) at khiggins@progress-index.com, follow
@KHiggins_PI on Twitter, and subscribe to us at progress-index.com.

https:f.fwww.progress-index.com.fstoryllifestyle.r‘2021IO2IO4lva|emine-cards—for—senior-citizens-in—nursing—homes—lamb-center—for—arts-and—healing-provi... 212




2{10/2021

Rec Readers Tickets | Eventbrite

. Creat . Si
eveni'bni'e X  3earch for e... Browse Event: © Help -« : Ign
Event In
Rec Readers
by Hopewell Recreation and Parks
Free
Free Register

Recommended for ages 5-12. Sign up for a free monthly book and
craft subscription!

About this Event

Check out this fun new book subscription program being offered by Hopewell
Recreation and Parks and the Appomattox Regional Library System! Each
monthly book delivery will include a related craft activity that is appropriate for
your child's age! This program is totally free and will be brought right to your
front door.

HOPEWELL RESIDENTS ONLY*

Once you sign up, you will have acéess to being apart of this 5 month
subscription.

Book deliveries will be made the last week of each month. Upon the week of
deliveries families will be sent an email indicating when their book is delivered

hitps:/;www.eventbrite.com/e/rec-readers-tickets-1394 73969397 ?fhclid=iwAROOCIOZTPJkV CixoGZ5PLanblVB_ScnOIP6ZodylJIbYeVJkbveNxwpWy 14




211072021 Rec Readers Tickets | Eventbrite J
and on thelr Tront porcn. (

If you have multiple children please sign each of them‘Up so we can select the
most appropriate book for their age.

Registration will be open during the 5 month period of February - June 2021.

Once your registration has gone through you will receive a confirmation email
from AJ McCage. She will be your point of contact if you have any questions!

Hopewell Recre@tione Parks
& the Appomattox Regional Library Syste

2

A free monthly book and craft subscription

fra

| rﬁ-’{ ol L BT AnNENBHIESrnnnS s 1 AR &
https:Ilwww.eventbrite.comlelrec—readers—tickets-139473969397?be|id:IwAROOCIOZTPJijCixoGZSPLanbIVB_ScnOlP6204yJJIbYcVkavewapWY 2/4




2/10/2021 Appomattox Regional Library System Mail - Jean Langford's help

Y28 AI’I‘(,)I\J\;\TTQ% Brian Manning <bmanning@arls.org>

WA EGIONAL LIBRAR

Jean Langford's help

David <schock@charter.net> Tue, Feb 9, 2021 at 10:18 PM

To: bmanning@arls.org

Dear Mr. Manning:

Oh, boy! This is the fun part. | was casting about for some images to use in the film | was producing. | needed images of
the Petersburg prison...but it had to be images from the 1940s when one of my subjects was imprisoned there as a
consequence of his pacifist actions (or non actions; he refused the draft and alternate service). Finally, FINALLY, | found
your library system and someone recommend that | speak with Jean Langford. Oh, my lucky day! Jean first had to do
some digging, getting up on the subject, and then she let me know with whom | needed to speak at the Library of Virginia.
She did a whole lot of ground sweeping, even managed to have fees waived. And the images were sent on in a matter of
two or three days. That allowed me to finish the film this evening.

You can see it here...the second down at this website: radicalforpeace.org...roughly 26 minutes in when Brenda Walker
Beadenkopf is talking about her father’s imprisonment.

| MIGHT have got here without her, but it would have taken a lot longer, been a lot harder, and a whole lot less fun.

| have thanked her and | wanted to let you know what she has done for me and (I hope) our culture. (These little films
sometimes create consequences.)

If there is any way | can return the favor, will you please call on me? For instance, wouldn't it be fun to come and show
the films there? Well, maybe not just now...but someday?

Cordially and sincerely,

David B. Schock, Ph.D., producer, A.J. Muste: Radical for Peace.

htlps:h’maiI.google.comlmaillu.’O‘?ik=9d5c8d2BCT&View:pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1 691276647 147966335&simpl=msg-f%3A16912766471...




2/10/2021 Appomattox Regional Library System Mail - Jean Langford exceptional Helpful

AN 4 APy
=% APPO !\-"ir\TT(,)'?; Brian Manning <bmanning@arls.org>

/' PEGEOMAL LIBRAKRY ava

Jean Langford exceptional Helpful

Ed Bowman <EdBowman@webowman.com> Wed, Feb 10, 2021 at 10:21 AM
To: "bmanning@arls.org" <bmanning@arls.org>

People often get more criticism than congratulations, | just wanted to drop note about Jean Langford. She was
exceptionally helpful with finding old images of a historic property we are working on in Hopewell. Best

ed bowman, MBA

president

w.e.bowmian
f
1

C}DNSTRUCT“'ON
I‘i;_\‘

3715 belt boulevard, richmond, va 23234
office 804.291.3899 mobile 804.439.3300

(R R R E R RN RN W

https:limail.google.com/maillu;’O?ik=9d508d28cT&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1 691322200002699032&simpl=msg-f%3A16913222000... 11




Community Involvement

February 2021
1/29 Virginia Library Association Executive Committee (Zoom)
2/4 Virginia Public Library Directors Association (Zoom)

2/11 Library of Virginia — State aid conversation




